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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 4.38 PM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc:  Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Monica Brown

Subject: RE: Docket 120235-WS

Thank you! Per this e-mail, we have updated the docket title. Have a great weekend!

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 4:33 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Monica Brown
Subject: RE: Docket 120235-WS :

Your suggested title is great. Thanks, Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Monica Brown
Subject: RE: Docket 120235-WS

Thank you, Bart. Please confirm that the following title is acceptable. If not, please advise of
appropriate wording. Thank you!

Application for increase in water rates in Lee County and wastewater rates in Pasco County by
Ni Florida, LLC.

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 3:53 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Monica Brown
Subject: RE: Docket 120235-WS

Good afternoon, Dorothy.

According the Utility's test year request letter, Ni Florida is seeking rate relief for its Lee County water
system and its Pasco County wastewater system. As such, please add Pasco County to the docket
title for the above-referenced case.

Thanks, Bart.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Monica Brown '

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Docket 120235-WS

Good afternoon, Monica,

DOCUMENT WUMETR - DATE
GCL is in receipt of a copy of a letter to Chairman Brisé (DN 07305-12) advising Ni Florida
intends to submit MFRs on or before 11/30/12; requesting the Commission process the petition (} 7 3 20 0CT26 o
for rate relief using the PAA procedure (which is being done per DN 06630-12); and requesting
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interim rates based on the historic test year. This document will be available for viewing/printing shortly.

However, while entering this document in CMS, I noticed that the "Re:" portion of the letter says, "application for
wastewater facility in Pasco County (SU915) and water facility in Lee County (WU920)." Our docket title was set up
for WAW facilities in Lee County only. Please take a gander at this docket when you have a minute and advise
Matilda Sanders, with a cc to Hong Wang and myself, as to whether or not the docket title needs to be
revised/corrected.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

10/26/2012



